From: I

Sent: 02 August 2019 15:17

To I
ce: I

Subject: RE: Kennington Park Road/Braganza Street

Apologies for the delay in replying to TfL's consultation about the Kennington Park Road safety scheme. This is because
Southwark has given your proposal greater consideration than normal as we believe it is possible to create a simpler, more
affordable and effective design that delivers greater Healthy Streets benefits.

Southwark’s proposal is that it would like to see motor vehicles banned from turning into Braganza Street, but not cyclists. To
take this further Southwark would like to see the traffic data for this junction to understand the number of vehicles entering
Braganza Street.

This modal filter into Braganza Street would create the following benefits.

e Removing the turn across Kennington Park Road is a much safer Vision Zero design as it would prevent a re-occurance
of the motorcyclist fatality here. It also involves less construction to this junction and no signal timing changes, which
saves costs and traffic capacity.

e Widening the footway in Braganza Street from Kennington Park Road to Albert Street would create more pedestrian
space outside the tube station, to enable more cycle parking to be provided here. This pavement widening would also
narrow the crossing over Braganza Street and could provide a simple jug handle and parallel crossing for northbound
cyclists to cross Kennington Park Road into Braganza Street.

e This modal filter would reduce through traffic using Braganza Street to get to the Walworth Road and onto the Old Kent
Road which would contribute towards the Mayor’s Traffic Reduction and Healthy Streets targets.

e Please also note that Southwark has already declined TfL’s request for a taxi bay in Braganza Street, as the proposed
modal filter here provides greater benefits.

Southwark looks forward to receiving your traffic flow data and are happy to discuss any aspects of this proposal with yourself
and your colleagues.

Best regards

Team Leader Transport Policy | Place and Wellbeing Department
London Borough of Southwark
160 Tooley Street | London SE1P 5LX

www.southwark.gov.uk
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rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 11:59 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Kennington Park Road/Braganza Street

Hi [}

Hope you are well.

Are you able to tell me whether LB Southwark has submitted a response to the public engagement on the above scheme?

Regards.

Sponsor | Strategy & Network Development | Surface Transport
Investment Delivery Planning | Transport for London

4th Floor (B5), Palestra, Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ | Email:_

KEAKKEAKAEEAAXEAIARXEAIARKAIARXLAIARAARAAAAAAAAIAIAAAIAAIAAAAAAAITAAAAAIAAAIAAAIAAAITAAIAAAIAAArrhrhhhihiiiiiik

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify
us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, please do not use,
disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any
liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 55 Broadway, London, SW1H 0DB. Further
information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the following link:

http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry out their own
virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused
by viruses.
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The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or professional
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this in error please notify us immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it,
forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful.

Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and Southwark Council
is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent.

Click here to report this email as SPAM.
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